NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Americana Community Center, Inc.
Applicant Requested Amount: 25,000

Appropriation Request Amount: U s oo—sd LLQO_Q;(.Q__@@_PJQ <. 4ygo.o S GN

Executive Summary of Request

Support to the Americana Youth Program and the Family Education Program to assist in operational costs.
Youth and family education programs are offered 4 days a week, year round. It is estimated that a minimum of
350 school-aged children will be served in Americana's out of school program resulting in expected increases
in GPA and school attendance. Forty parents or caregivers will be served through family education with
anticipated increases in developmental appropriateness for pre-school children.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Ty
/)o.a& }%Aww 200, Mar 12, 2019

District # Primary Sponéor Signature Y Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount;
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qpplicant/Program:

Americana Community Center, Inc.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure :
List below any personal or business relationship you, your famlly or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount
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Applicant/Program:

Americana Community Center, Inc.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Americana Community Center, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Americana Youth Program and the Family Education Program ,ﬁ&) 5/%7

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

es |

§

is the funding proposed by Council Member(s} less than or equal to the request amount?

i
i
i

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and weli-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

1]

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

B

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

|

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

[0]
72

Li

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

[0]
w

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

4]
w

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

e

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

\

N
N

A BB A BT

Prepared by: Gad Niyiragira (N Date: Mar 12, 2019
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

) Americana Community Center, Inc.
(as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

13U P

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 4801 Southside Drrive, Louisville KY 402014

Website: www.americanacc.org

Applicant Contact: Antigona Mehani Title: Director of Development
Phone: 502-366-7813 x203 Email: antigona@americanacc.org
Financial Contact: Abram Deng Title: Finance Manager

Phone: 502-36-7813 x225 Email: abram@americanacc.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Antigona Mehani

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): {4801 Southside Drive, Louisville, KY 40214

Council District(s):

40214

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Americana Community Center

Total Request: ($) IZS,OOO | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ’23000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[#] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[T] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[ ] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B |RS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annualaudit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: External Agencies Fund (Youth) | Amount: ($) 25,000
Source: External Agencies Fund (Family E| Amount: ($) 33,000
Source: Neighborhood Development Fund | Amount: (S) 23,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m]Yes [ ] No

Page 1 M
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Americana World Community Center's mission is to provide holistic services to Louisville's refugee, immigrant and
underserved population to build strong and healthy families, create a safe and supportive community and help every
individual realize their potential. Each year, we serve more than 5,000 people from over 100 countries in their
pursuits of better days and brighter futures. We give them roots. So they can begin to thrive.

Our programs and activities include:

- Family Education: Providing English language, workforce development, Parent And Child Together Time (PACT),
financial literacy, health and wellness workshops, and Family Coaching.

- Americana Youth Program: year-round out-of-school time enrichment programming for K-12 youth;

- Adult Education: GED and ESL classes offered twice daily in partnership with Jefferson County Public Schools
Adult and Continuing Education;

- Free Tax Preparation: open to all community members during tax season in partnership with Louisville Asset
Building Coalition;

- Mental Health Services: counseling is offered to program participants in partnership with Spalding University
Department of Psychology, who provide individual, group, and family sessions. Referrals are also made for adult
participants to our in-house partners Survivors of Torture Recovery Center.

- Fiberworks: Instructing and empowering women’s fiber arts education, providing instruction in business, finance,
and fiber arts, while improving English language skills.

- Community Garden: Seasonal garden plots offered to community members where they can grow fresh produce,
learn new gardening techniques, and build a support system.

Our on-site partners include Family Health Centers - Americana, Survivors of Torture Recovery Center, instruction
provided onsite by JCPS, and Dare to Care Kids Cafe provides warm and nutritious meals to our youth participants.
Several ethnic community groups reside in our building such as the Oromo Communty, Haitian Community of
Kentucky, and the American Indian Resource Center.

]

Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initial
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member

Term End Date

Shawn Adams

Paul Bagley

Barry J Barker

Tom Bohnert

Gregory J Brotzge

Gregory Carroll

Katier Carter

Maria Elbl

Barry garry

Chip Hancock

Eric Haner

Hillary Hargis

Gill Holland

Sharon Landrum

Ryan C Simpson

Charles Theiler, II

David Vawter, Scott Schoenberger and Steve Woodworth

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Article VII, Section 3L Additional members within the authorized limit of the baord of Directors may be elected at
any meeting the Nominating Committee has submitted the names of candidates for such election. The term of the
office for each member shall expire of June 30 of the year specified by the Nominative Committee. A member who

serves a term of one year or longer shall be eligible for re-election to a second term of three years, after which a year
shall elapse before that person may serve on the Board again.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Edgardo Mansilla 118,484.34

Antigona Mehani 49,159.24

Emilie Dyer 45,000
Page 3

Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initial ! :

S—-—.—




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Americana World Community Center’s youth programs are designed to provide refugee, immigrant, and underserved
children and teens in our community with meaningful opportunities for academic and personal development. Newly
arrived families may not have the resources or know-how to support children’s healthy development, exacerbated by
linguistic and cultural barriers refugees and immigrants face. Out-of-school-time activities provide a safe and
encouraging environment where school-aged youth can learn, grow, play and learn to express themselves. Academic
success is achieved through homework help and tutoring, English as a Second Language instruction, college and
career readiness programs, creative arts, teen leadership, counseling, youth coaching, a warm meal from Dare to Care
Kids Cafe, and wellness activities including basketball, soccer, garden club, and cooking lessons.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding supports the Americana Youth Program and the Family Education Program by supporting the salary and
utility expenses related to these programs. Offered four days a week, year round, staff involved in these programs
include Youth and Family Coaches, and will provide support for the Executive Director, Programs Director, Director
of Development, Grants Coordinator, and Finance Manager. These programs are hosted on site, and funds for utilities
will cover those used by programs and program participants.

Page 4
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

L application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

[} Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Attacha copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT EUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

For our Youth Programs, the outcomes we strive to achieve are as follows:

1. A minimum of 350 school-aged children will participate in our out-of-school-program

2. Youth in grades 6-12 will maintain an average GPA of 3.0, and will increase their commitment to school as
evidenced by an average attendance rate of 94%.

3. 60% of youth will attend programs on a regular basis, defined as a minimum of three days per week. Enrichment
opportunities will be offered four days per week throughout the year.

4. Eight youth will participate in Youth Coaching, setting and making steps towards personalized goals. Youth who
have reported behavioral incidents will be referred to counseling services provided by Spalding University PsyD
students.

These objectives are measured in EZ Reports, CASCADE and Americana attendance records.

For our Family Education Program we expect the following outcomes:

1. 40 parents or caregivers will enroll in Family Education with their children to pursue personal and educational
success.

2. 90% of pre-school aged children will test at the appropriate developmental level.

3. 40 of parents or caregivers will participate in coaching to set and achieve personal goals related to challenges
commonly faced by internationals, including employment, education, housing and homeownership, healthcare and
financial literacy.

This information is collected through intake/exit surveys, the Ages and Stages Questionnaire, and Americana Family
Coaching records.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Due to our extensive partnerships, Americana Community Center is able to provide extensive services to
international and underserved communities. Jefferson County Public Schools is one of our key partners, providing
educational opportunities such as ESL, GED, and F amily Education programs. Citizenship classes are provided by
Kentucky Refugee Ministries and community groups, preparing participants to become naturalized U.S. citizens. We
also partner with a variety of organizations that provide enrichment opportunities to youth. These organizations
include Dare to Care Kids Cafe, Fund for the Arts and Louisville Youth Choir, Commonwealth Theater, and
Kentucky Yoga Initiative and more based upon the interest of the youth. In 2012, Americana established a
partnership with Spalding University of Professional Psychology to provide mental health services to our participants
on a referral basis. Each year, two Psy.D. practicum students provide counseling to our youth and family education
participants free of charge.We also host practicum students from the University of Louisville Kent School of Social
Work. Each year, our programs are supported by more than 1000 volunteers. Finally, Americana provide home fora
variety of community groups to hold health fairs, special events, meetings, celebrations,and more.

Page 6 ﬂ/
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed I\': :tr;; Total
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds , Funds
, e S Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 17000 430,466 447 466
B: Rent/Utilities 8000 28,941 36,941
C: Office Supplies 1,375 1,375
D: Telephone 4812 4812
E: In-town Travel 3,850 3,850°
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 39,199 39,199
I; Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 25000 «593;8’3‘1’] 533,643
% of Program Budget 4.6 % 954 % } 100%

%
§503,643. 0
List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds: G

Other State, Federal or Local Government 68,000

United Way 70,000

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) ?77 O x (E‘Lf Z, Y
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0

Other (please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses *% <5% Jloq g LO0

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27 =i

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

(a9

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initia
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

Volunteer Hours (9133) 220470.62 Value based on federal standarc

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item. 7.7 Q’L}} 7 0. b Z
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

N
* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 | 4/{\
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. [ further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

4,
Signature of Legal Signatory: W . Date: 2- }8 -~ ZO/?_

Legal Signatory: (please print): Edga;ldo Mansilla Title: | Executive Director

Phone: |502-366-7813 Extension: |201 Email: | edgardo@americanacc.org

Page 10
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The Required Following Attachments:

v'IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
v'Current year projected budget

v Current financial statement

v"Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

v Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)
v'IRS Form W9

v'Annual audit (if required by organization)
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9 9 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code {oxcept private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Departmenl of the Treasury

OMB Na. 1645-0047

Open to Public |
_Inspection

Infernal Revenue Service P Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information,

A _For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd7/01 /17 _andending 06 /30[ 18

B Check if applicabje; & Name of arganfzation

D Employer identification number

D Address change Americana Community Center, Inc.
I:I Name change Doing business as 61-1251306
Number and street {or P.O. box If mal is riot delivered (o stresl address) Room/suite E Telephons number
[ ] witia return 4801 Southside Drive 502-366-7813
Final returm/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIF or foreign postal code .
terminated Louisville KY 40214 G Grossreceipss 1,175,904

D Amended refur) F Name and address of principal officer:

[] Appicaton pentig |  Edgarde Mansilla

| Texexemptstaws: || 501()8) | | 5016y ( ) dnsertno) | | deaz@ynior | | 627

Hia) s this 3 group retum for subordinatesD Yos @ Ne

H{b} Are gl subordinetes included? D Yes D Ne
If “No.* attach a list. (ses instructions)

H{e) Group exemption number | -

J  Website: P NZA
K__Form of organization: %] Comporation | | Trust | | Association [ | other [L Yearofformation: 1993 IM State of legal domicite: K'Y

~Partl ! Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ..
3 BB BOnedt e O e
E |
=3 ST TR EURRRT
3 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o8| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, lineta) 3118
§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, linetby 4 | 18
& | § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) _ s | 31
2| © Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) . . . ... ... 6 | 1050
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), fined2 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, line34 . . ......... ... ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
@ | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, fine 1h) T 1,585,724 1,103,632
| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 0
@ | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7dy 614 1,056
“ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, S, 10, and 11e) 74,370 48,731
12_Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Viil, column (A), line 12) ..., . 1,660,708 1,153,419
13 Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-8) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), linedy 0
@ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10) 566,116 578,611
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B . 124,745 N
il | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11#~24e} 509,117 578,690
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) 1,075,233 1,157,301
18_Revenue less expenses. Subtact line 18 fromlinet2 585,475 -3,882
og Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%&| 20 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) ... 3,033,136/ 2,930,318
Sg| 21 Totalliabiities (PartX, e 26) . ... 723,365 624,429
27 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromfine20 T 2,309,771 2,305,889

“Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and betief, itis

Jrue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn ’ Signature of officer . Date
Here Edgardec Mansilla Executive Director
Type or print name and tlle
PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 03/22/189 self-employed | POO0OL5280
Preparer Firm's name | 4 Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN » 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Firm's nddress b Louisville, KY 40203

Phone no. 502"584"9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) .. ... . X! Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA
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Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2 :
. Partlil| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthisPart Ml x i
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: f
See Schedule O .

........................................................................................................................................................... !
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the :
prior Fom 9000 890-EZ? . . [] Yes (& No :
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. ) ‘

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? ... e, (Jves K N0

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by ;
expenses. Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, '
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ ! 911,882 incudinggrantsofs ) (Reverwe $ )
Family education initiatives ...~~~ T |
Assist refugee, immigrant and U.S. Born residents of Louisville metro in
educational, cultural, social transition, and growth. Served individuals
this fiscal year through family education, family coaching, and adult
education which includes English as a second language (ESL), GED/ABE (adul
basic education), and citizenship classes. Program participants served in |
FY17 came from over 100 different countries and 38 zip codes throughout
Louisville metro. In FY17 there were: 1,596 enrolled in adult education
classes; 26 earned GED; and 56 students attending citizenship classes
became U.S. Citizens. ... .
Americana partners with Jefferson county public schools adult and ===~~~
4b (Code: )(Expenses$ including grantsof$ ) (Revenue$ ) j
Americana youth program ... .
Provide year round out-of-school time programs to refugee, immigrant and I
low-income youth. Programming includes homework assistance, tutoring, JCPS
k-5 ESL classes, mentoring, meals, creative arts, recreation, incentive-
bagsed field trips and other enrichment programs. In FYl7, 389 youth
participated in out-of-school programming, including after school, during
the summer, and winter/spring break periods. Americana staff and volunteer |
plan and supervise all youth activities. Meals are provided through a
partnership with dare to care food bank (kids' cafe). For the 5th year in |
row, 100% of seniors graduated and enrolled in higher education. = ;
........................................................................................................................................................... |
4c (Code: )(Expenses$ including grants of ) (Revenue $ )
Community services ... ... . .. . ST T U TR T UUTU SRRSO
Community services foster community support, participant enrichment, and
opportunities for multi-cultural experiences. Americana is a volunteer [
income tax assistance (vita) site during tax season. Volunteers provide
free tax preparation to community members with an income of less than
$50,000. The vita site is coordinated by an Americana staff member. Over
200 tax returns were prepared at our vita site in FY17.
Americana began an adult computer literacy class, which had 32 enrolled an 1
59 people on the waiting list. ... ...~ oo |
On April 8th, Americana broke ground on Peaceful Eden, a new 2-acre
community garden in partnership with Common Earth Gardens. The opening day
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) !
{Expenses $ including grants of$ )} (Revenue $ } :
de Total program service expenses B 811,882
Form 890 zo17) !
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Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

:-PartIV! Checklist of Required Schedules

Page 3

Yes! No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1} (other than a private foundation)? if "Yes,”
COMPIOS SCHOTUIO A . ||\ .o o e 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (seeinstuctions)? .. 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part/ 3
4  Section 801{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage'in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedulo C, Partlf 4
& s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501(c){(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes," complele Schedule G,
Part il | e RSSO S RO 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which danors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? #
“Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part! | 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements o preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D Parttl 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? # "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partll | . ... ... 8 X
¢  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or cusiedial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule D, Parttv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assets in ternporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. e 10
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts V!, ’
VIi, VI, IX, or X as applicable. :
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and squipment in Part X, line 10?7 /f "Yes,"
compiefe Schedule D, Pert VI ... . 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments—other secutities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partviy 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of Its total assets reported in PartX, line 162 f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartVili 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartiX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D Patx = 1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " compiete Schedule D, PartX 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xil .................occiiiiiiii e 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial staterments for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xl is optional 12b X
13 s the organization & school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule T 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? """ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
forsign investments valued at $100,000 or more? # “Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland v 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsilend v . 16 X
16  Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts flland /v 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expanses for professional fundraising servicas on
Part IX, column (A), lines € and 1167 If “Yas,” complete Schedlle G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines c and 8a? if "Yes, " complste Schedule G, Partil ... 181 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 93?7
If Yes," comploto Schedule G Partill . ... ceiieiieeeii oo 19 X

DAA
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Form 890 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
_PartIV| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes| No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? i “Yes,” complete Schedule 5 . 20a X
b If "Yes" fo line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements fo this return? .. ... oot 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistancs to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 if "Yes,” complete Schedule 1, Parts fand #f 21
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fandif 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yas" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J | | 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 if “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No,"gotoline 25a . ... 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d  Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c){28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parti e 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 996-EZ?
if "Yeos," complete Schedule L, Partl || | e 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recelivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustess, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl | . . ... 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance fo an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiitee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedute L, Partiti 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, - o
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): o |
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes, " completo
Sehodule L, PAILIV ||| e 280 | X
¢ An entity of which a current or farmer officer, director, trustes, or key employee {or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash coniributions? i “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M | .. ... 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
B L 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part li, IH},
OFIV, and Part V, N0 1 e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a confrolled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)13)? 35a X
b If"Yes"to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
cantrofied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, fine 2 36b
36  Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exernpt non-charitable
related organization? If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? [f “Yes,” complefe Schedule R,
PO VI e e 37 4
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V), lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filere are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X

Form 990 (;)1_7)
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Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
. PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartV ... .

Yes| No
fa Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a| 9 N F
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter-0- If not applicable ] 0 : :
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to venders and T B
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax =1 o
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |2l 31 N 5
b ifatleastoneis reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) B N g
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b 1t*Yes,’ has itfiled a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No” fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © 3b
4a At any fime during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOCOUM? e 4 X
b 1f*Yes, enterthe name of the forsign county: B T T
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts :
(FBAR). B R
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ [f*Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . .. ... .. 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6z X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? | . éb
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). ' |
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as 2 contribution and partly for goods P D I
and services provided tothe payor? | 7a
b If*Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile FOrm 82827 7c
d If*Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear | 7d [ §
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on & personal benefit contract? 7e
£ Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8890 as required? 7q
h I the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the N R
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. N
a  Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter: : .
a Initiation fees and capital confributions included on Part VI, fine 12 10a ‘
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, fine 12, for public use of club facilitles 10b ,'
11 Section §81(c)(12) organizations. Enter: ;
a  Gross income from members or shareholders 112
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) | . 1ib -
12a  Section 4847(2)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b 1i"Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... 12b :
13 Section 501{c}{29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance Issuers. :
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ..~ 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand | . ... 13¢ i :
14a  Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b_If"Yes" hasitfiled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, ” provide an explanation in Schedule © ...................... 14b

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 6

. PartVlI| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response fo line 8a, 85, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany line inthis Part Vs f}_ﬂ_

Section A. Governing Body and Management

, Yes| No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a| 18 1
1f there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or " Lo :
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive cormmittes or similar R ! i
commitiee, explain in Schedule O. B N
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib| 18 .
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with ] :
any other officer, director, trustes, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties custornarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to @ management comparny or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organizaton's assets? 5 P-4
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? . .. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more mernbers of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? | 7b | X
&  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followjng: |
a Thegoveming BOUY? e ga | X
b Each committee with authority fo act on behalf of the governingbedy? .~~~ 8b_ | X
8 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listad in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
g9 X

the organization’s mailing address? If "Yes ” provide the names and addresses in Schedwle O ... . ... i iiiiizes
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ..~~~ 10a X
b If*Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activiies of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .................... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 o all members of its goveming body before filing the form? . | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. B
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? # “No,"go o fipe 43 .~ 12a; X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pohcy’) #fYes,”
desoribe in Schedule O how thiswas done ... .. 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? | . ... 131X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pofiey? . 14| X
16  Did the process for defermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by :
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporansous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? o N
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management officlat 152 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | 15b X
If“Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). : :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets {o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement ) 1
with a taxable entity during the year? | t6al | X
b If“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its :
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the o
organization's exempt status with respectto such amrangements? ... .. ... . . e s 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled KX
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable}, 890, and $90-T (Section 501(c){3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's websife [X_] Upon request D Other {explain in Schedufe O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, confllct of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
Company 4801 Southside Dr
Louisville RY 40214 502-366-7813

DAA Form 980 (2017)




Form 090 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 7
_Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VII . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List ail of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (ather than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Bax 7 of Form 1 099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directors or frustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organizatinn, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual frustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

&) (B) {) (D} {E} (F}
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do nat check more than one compensalion compensatlon from amount of
week box, unless person is both an . from refated othear
(list any officer and a director/irustee) the organizations compengation
hours for ST ST o T =185 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
ralated g,g g 2 gng § {W-2/1009-MI5C) organization
organizafions ggj £ g é g& 3 and ll'ela‘ted
below dotted g8 8 Q arganizations
line) HE 2] 3
a3 81 %
3| g a
° g
(}Shawn Adams \
e ] 2000
Treasurer 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(2}Barry J. Barker
e ) 100
Director 0.00 |IX 0 0 0
(3)Tom Bohnert
o) 1.00
Director 0.00 IX 0 0 0
(4 Kataie Carter
e e 22 00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(5f\Maria Elbl
AUURRURURURRURRONY RO 1.°14 38
Vice Chair 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(6§ Barry Gary
e 00
Chair 0.00 ' X X 0 0 0
(nChip Hancock
e 2200
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(8)Exric Haner
e ) 22 00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
@Hillary Bonistﬂlli -
S URSRURURURUUSPUURPIORS SO 1.00
Director 0.00 X 0 0 0
{10)Gill Holland
)0 100
Director 0.00 X 0 0 0
(1)Sharon Landrum
e 1200
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 o17)




Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc.

61—

1251306

Page 8

“Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinusd)
{A} (8} <) D) £} )
Name and fitle Average Position Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amaunt of
weaek box, unless person is both an from refated other
(list any officer and & directorfrustes) the organizations compensation
hours for ST ST e T=Te5 S erganization {W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related 23 § ale |38 s (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations 55—? HERE I and related
belowdotted [B5| & = RE-1 crganizations
line} Tyl B g5
HELHE
[ § %
(12) Scott T. Shopnberger
1200
Directoxr 0.00 |X 0 0 Q
{13) Charles Theiler
e 1200
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14) David Vawter
)00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15) Paul Bagley
e 1200
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(16) Rana Latif
e 2200
Directoxr 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(17) B4ill Summezrs| IV
e 200
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(18) Steve Woodwoprth
e} 100
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(19) Edgardo Mansjilla
R RTUTOUR ROV URURRPRRRRUUIY B 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 112,754 0 2,546
1b Sub-fofal . ... 4 112,754 2,546
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... | 4
d_Total (add lines fband1e) . ... .. .. » 112,754 2,546
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »l
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated B D
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .. . .. 3 p.4
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the o
organization and related arganizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedte J for such S
INOIVITUBL e 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual i R
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCR POTSOM oo i s 5 X
Section B. Independent Confractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,
N (A (B éC) )
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractars (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization B

Form 900 {2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 9

Part VIl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any iine inthisPart VIIL ... .. []
Coa D e e @ @ © ()
[ Total revenue Related or Unrelatad Revenue
' exempt business excluded from fax
- functiony revenue under sections
: - o . . rovenue 512514
SE| 1a Federated campaigns 1a ‘ R
og b Membershipdues 1b
#< c Fundraising events 1c 25,500 ~E
@S d Related organizations 1d . : o i
g% e Govemment grants (contrbutions) | 1e 126,945 R L ‘ o ] C SR i
-.g = f All ather contributions, gfts, grants, ) . o . : B !
25 and similar amounts not included above | qf 951,187
*'ég g Noncash contributions Included in fines -1 $ A R ;
OF| h Total. Addlines 1a1f ..o, > 1,103,632 -~ ' J-
2 Busn. Code ) ’ - L
2| 2a
I
$l o
Glod i,
L
g f Al other program service revenue . ... ... _ ' , ,
g Total. Addlines2a~2f .. ...................... > o , : - : |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, :
and other similar amounts) > 1,056 1,056
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
§ Rovaltes ... i B
(i) Real {iiy Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
€ Rental nc. or foss St e s
d Netrentalincome or{loss) ......................... b
7a Cross amount fon 1) Securities {fiy Other
sales of assels
other than invenlor]
b Less: costorother
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (loss) N
d Netgainor(loss).............oovviiieins ., | 4
@ | Ba Grossincome from fundraising events AR E R e A ‘
Sl (oticudngs 25,500
é of coniributions reported on line 1c). .
¥ SeePatlV,lne18 a 42,379
£ | b Less:directexpenses b 22,485 . 4 T
Ol ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events _____ » 19,894) - - 19,894
9a Gross income from gaming activities. o . C S ' ‘ :
SeePatlV,ine19 . a ' ) : A
b Less: directexpenses = b v : ' » - .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .. ... .. |
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances a . A o S o :
b Less:costofgoodssold b - L
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... b
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code ' S L B R
11a | Miscellaneous Income . ... 28,837 28,837
b ...........................................
c L I e L R A R I I IR A A
d Altotherrevenue ..........................
e Total Addlnes 11a—11d > 28,837 N ' L S
12 Total revenue. See instructions. _................. | 1,153,419 0 0 49,787

Form 990 (2017

DAA




Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

. Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3} and 501(cj(4) organizations must complete all columns. Ali other organizations must complete colurmn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

.......................................... L

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill.

{A}
Tola! expensas

B8
Program service
expenses

€}
Management and
general 8xpenses

Fundraising
Bxpenses

1

2

B

10
11

“ o o0 o»

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See PartiV, fire 2

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22

Grants and ofher assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and forsign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid {0 or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .

112,754

75,207

16,564

20,983

Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)({1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages .. ..

352,094

234,847

51,722

65,525

Pension plan accruals and coniributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

77,382

51,614

11,367

14,401

Payrolitaxes . ...

24,266

5,344

6,771

Fees for services (non-employeesy:
Management

36,381

Legal

Lobbying .. ...

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.}

17,637

6,561

9,245

1,831

Advertising and promotion

6,782

4,524

996

1,262

15,636

10,429

2,297

2,910

123,324

113,458

8,386

1,480

Travel

12,769

8,517

1,876

2,376

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

27,344

25,156

1,860

328

Payments to affiliates . . ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization _

73,969

68,050

5,031

888

Insurance

20,099

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above {List miscellaneous expenses in fine 24e. If
ling 24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list fine 24¢ expenses on Schedule C.) '

18,491

1,367

241
” i

177,626]

177, 626]

71,415

71,415

11,073

7,385

1,627

2,061

9,938

6,629

1,460

1,849

11,078

7,707

1,532

1,839

Total functional expenses. Add lings 1 through 24e

1,157,301

911,882

120,674

124,745

DMy 00

na[ns

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column {B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B[ | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .. ...

DAA

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 11
. Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote togny lineinthisPark X .. .. . . D__
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—noninterestbearng 713,967] 1 622,663
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 416,566 3 454 568
4 Accounts reOeiVab[e, T e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, - i
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. = !
Complete Partll of Schedule L ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section - '
4858(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). and contributing employers aTd
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(S) voluntary employses' beneficiary a |
£ organizations (see instructions). Complete Part il of SchedulelL =~~~ = 8
&| 7 Notesandloans receivable,net ... ... 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use ............................................................ 8
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or ] ) ;
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 2,479,212) Ve
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 626,125 1,902,603| 10¢c 1,853,087
11 Investments—publicly traded securies .. 11
12  Investmenis—other securities. See Part IV, linett . 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part [V, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible @ssets | e 14
15 Ofherassets. See PartIV, line 11 ... ... 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequaline 34) .............oooieeiee.. . 3,033,136} 18 2,930,318
17 Accounts payable and acorued expenses ... 55,199| 17 12,541
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue ..................................................................... 19
20 Tax-exemptbond fiabilifies .. ... ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
# 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, )
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and S P
§ disqualified persons, Complete Part It of Schedule L. ... ’ 22
=23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 668,166| 23 551,888
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable {o urrelated thirdparties 24
28 Other liabilities {(including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25 .. ... 723,365| 26 624,429
@ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P@ and : . S
§ complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34, R I S
2|27 Unrestricted netassets ... 1,871,485| 27 1,795,443
M |28 Temporariy restrioted netassets ... 438,286| 28 510,446
S |29 Permanenty restricted netassets 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {(ASC 958), check here and '
; complete lines 30 through 34. .
© |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or otherfunds 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbatances 2,309,771 33 2,305,889
34 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balanees ....ove e 3,033,136] 34 2,930,318

Fam 990 ea1n

e




Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 12
. Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthis Part Xt ... ... L

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12y 1 1,153,419

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine2s) .~ 2 1,157,301

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2from fing T 3 -3,882

4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 2,309,771
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments .. . 8
6 Donated services and use of fecilies ... . T 6
7 Investmentexpenses ... ... 7
B Prior periodadjustments e 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0y .~~~ 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
BB column BY) ..o 10 2,305,889

_Part XH, Fmanclal Statements and Reporting M

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: | | Cash  [X] Accrual [ ] otrer RN I
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in 1 o
Schedule O. N T
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? "] 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or C
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: . . Z
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis o ‘
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 26} X
if"Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a ooy :
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both: !
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:[ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes" fo line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selaction of an independent accountant? 2 | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in N e
Schedule O. E R N
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit At and OMB Cireular A-1332 . 3a X
b I “Yes,” did the orgamzatlon undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organization did not undergo the
3b

Form 990 zo17)

DAA




OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 950 or 930-E2)

Complete if the organization Is a section 581(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public |
Intemal Revenus Service . . : . 3 A
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form39390 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

. Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The crganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}(1)(A){1}.

2 A school described in section 170{(b}{1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{ 1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}{A}{iii}. Enter the hospital's name,

CUY, BN SIBME: e
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saction 170(b)(1}{(A)(iv). (Complete Part I}

8 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 1 70(b}{1){A){v}.

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1){A)vi). (Compilete Part i)

8

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b}{(1}A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

ar university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

Y IBRY . ettt ettt et e e e

10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subjact to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment incoms and unrelated business taxable incoms (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ifl.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively fo test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4}).
12 An arganization organized and operated exclusively for the banefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a E] Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power fo regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or confrolled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

I:] Type lil non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The crganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness i
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Typel, Type lI, Type Hi

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enfer the number of supported organizations [:J

L]

B A community frust described in section 170{b)(1){A)vi}. (Complete Part 1.}

o

o

o

{1} Name of supported (i) EIN {11} Type of organization {iv} Is the organization (v} Amount of manetary {vi} Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming support (see other support {see
: above (see insiructions)} document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total i :

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {(Form 990 or 890.-E2Z) 2017

DAA




Schedule A (Form 990 o 990-E7) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306

. Partll |

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){iv) and 1 70(b){(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Page 2

Secfion A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e} 2017 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 655,416 818,915 B67,5862 1,585,724 1,103,632 5,031,249
2  Tax revenues lavied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
fo or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge = =~
4  Total. Add lings 1 through3 =~ 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724/ 1,103,632 5,031,249
§  The portion of total contributions by PR e ’ : ) . :
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown oniine 11, column(f) 543,522
6 __ Public support. Subtract line § from line 4. 4,487,727
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e} 2017 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined4 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724 1,103,632 5,031,249
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . ... ... ... ... 74 13 72 614 1,056 1 , 829
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carmiedon ... 40,367 27,837 £8,204
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) ................... 25,866 24,595 23,929 43,907 42,379 160,676
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | - ' S ) s S L 5,261,958
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions) I 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 {eX}3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column¢f) 14 85.29%
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll, finet4 15 80.86%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . L 4 E{]
b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b [ ]
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
owganizaton e »[]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 1 6a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts~and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported Organization > D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instrUCtions .......................................................................................................................................

DAA

8chedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017




Schedule A (Form 980 or 890-£2) 2017

Americana Community Center, Inc.

61~1251306

Fage 3

cPart]lli Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Pa
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed

below, please complete Part I1.)

rt | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) B

1

2

7a

¢
8

{a) 2013 . (b} 2014

(c) 2018 {d) 2016

(e} 2017

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees recelved. (Do not include any "unusual grants,”} .

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilifies
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's {ax-exempt purpose ... .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1throughs

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
raceived from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on iine 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

8
10a

11

12

13

14

{a) 2013 (b} 2014

{c) 2015 {d) 2016

(e) 2017

{f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from inferest, dividends,
payments recelved on securities loans, rents,
royaities, and income from similar sources |

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly carried on _ .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPatvt)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and 12.)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (e)3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C._C‘omputatlon of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 15 %
18 _Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll. line 5 ... ... ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (fine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part It fine17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,.............. | D

b 33 1/3% support tests—20186, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 198, and fine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and-

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., .. 4 D

20  Private foundation. If the organization did nat check a box on fine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... » D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306

Page 4

_PartlV! Supporting Organizations .
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supparted organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. if designated by
class or ptirpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a){1) or (2)? # "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supportod
organization was described in section 509(a}(1) or {2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c}{4), (5}, or (8)? If "Yas,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization gualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and fiow the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c}{2)(B)
purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? if
"Yas," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b} and {c} below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make granis to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discrefion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any forefgn supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 50%(a)(1) or (22 f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that aif support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for secfion 170(c)(2)(B)
plirposas.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? #f "Yes,”
answer (b and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;
(iif) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document),

Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, (ii} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? i "Yes,” provide detaif in Part V1.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4858(c)(3){C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 980-£2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858) not described in line 77
If "Yes,” complete Part | of Scheduls L {Form 890 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1.

Did ene ar more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? if “Yes," provide detail in Part V1. '

Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 hecause of section
4843(1) (regarding certain Type I supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes,” answer 10b beiow.

Did the organization have any excess business haldings in the tax year? (Lse Schedule C, Form 4720, fo
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.]

Yes _No

35 .

ac |

8b

9c

10a |

10b

DAA
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: Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and {c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI,

t1a] |

Yes

No

11b

11c

Sectlon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or mernbership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all imes during the
tax year? if "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
conitrofled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint andfor remove directors or frustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controiled the supporting organization? If "Yes," axplain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or confrolled the supporting organization,

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{(s)? If "No,  describe in Part VI how contro}
or management of the supporting organization was vesied in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported groanization(s).

Yes .

No

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s fax year, (i} a written nofice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) & copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iil} copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or frustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported crganizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s

supported organizations played in this regard.

qu

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to satisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 befow.

c [:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporied a government entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b} below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aciivities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to'those supporfed organizations, end how the organization delermined
that these activities constitufed substantially all of ifs activities.

b Did the activities described in (g) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes, “ explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organizafion’s position that ifs supporfed organization{s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization’s involvement.

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trusteas of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

Yes

No

2a

2

33

3b

of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role playsd by the organization in this regard, “
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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{ PartV :

Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306 Page 6

1

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Hi non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A throu

gh E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

Net shorf-term capital gain

Recoveries of prier-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

O j (e iR fea

LRI RN LA Ul

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)

o

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax vear or assets held for part of year);

Averags monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

ib

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assels

1¢

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

ol o o

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

2

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3

Subtract line 2 from fine 1d.

{7

4

Cash deemed held for exermnpt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

6

Multiply line 5 by .035.

7

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

& i~ (o O [

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior vear (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minirmum asset amount for prior year {(from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior vear

O L (e (ho {-n

O fOY {68 [N (e

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type

instructions).

Il supporting crganization (see

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3} Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 _Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 _Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5__ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6

7

8

Current Year

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 __ Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

>

(i) {ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Execess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1__ Distributable armount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause raquired-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017:

a - - -
b From 2013

c From2014 ... ...,
d

e

f

From2018 ... .. .
From2016 . . .. . . . . ...
Total of lines 3a through e
9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2017 distributable amount
i
J

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount o

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. o o !

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior fo 2017, if SO : S e

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

greater than zerg, explain in Part V. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017, Subtract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zerp, explain in A .
Part VI, See instructions. - R R S

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j : N ) - i i
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7; ‘
a_Excess from 2013 L . SR e
b Excessfrom2014 ........................ " : . . | . T
¢ Excessfrom2015 ... ... ... .............
d Excessfrom=2016 . .. ...................
e Excessfrom2017 ... . .. ... .

o

o

©

Scheduls A (Form 980 or 980-E2) 2017

DAA




Schedule A (Form 990 0r 890-E2) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8

. PartVIi Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part !, line 17a or 17b; Part
i, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additicnal information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2017




SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OME No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury » Attac,h to Form 980. - ‘Open to Public |

Intemal Reveriue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Anspection - - |

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
“Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

{a} Doner advised funds {b} Funds and cther accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject o the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or danor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private berefit? . .. o D Yes D No
- Partll ¢ Conservation Easements. —

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

N b BN -
g
<=
@
[11]
®«Q
2
@
<
o
o
(5]
2,
w
=
o
=
@
=
fel
3
=
<
=
3
[(»}
e
@
4]
=

-]

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
B Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservatlon
easement on the last day of the tax year. . Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin@ . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {¢) acquired after 7/25/08, and noton &
historic structure listed in the National Register . . .~~~ 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, fransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyearb
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B

5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours deveoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3 e
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above safisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)}(B)i}

and section 170(MANBII? ............ ..o oee oot e ee e [] Yes [ ] no
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Partlll . Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
' Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b K the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC §58), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . ... ... B S,
(i) Assets included in Form 890, PartX ... P S
2 [f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required fo be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIIL fine 1 ... > S

b Assets included in Form 900, Pam X oo e et et iiiis | )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
DAA
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61-1251306

Page 2

-Part I :

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records,

collection items {check ail that apply):

a [:f Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations

check any of the following that are a significant use of its

d [] Loan or exchange programs
e [j Other

4  Provide a description of the organization’s coflactions and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

Xl

§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... ... ... [_J Yes D No

_PartlV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

990, Part X, line 21.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 890, PAMX? | ..., oo e

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance 1c
d Additionsduring theyear 1d
e Distibutions during the year . .. e
f Ending balance RO 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilty? [:] Yes No
b_If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XU . .
"PartV i Endowment Funds,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back {d} Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contribuions . . .. .

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, colurin (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
Permanent endowment b %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

-2

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

{i) unrelated organizations | .
(lly related organizations |, . ...

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds,

Yes | No

[3a)

3a(ii}

3b

‘PartVl: Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Gomplete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated {d) Baok valus
(investment) (other) depraciation
faland 81,800 81,800
b Buitdings . ... ... ... 2,247,756 498,941 1,748,815
¢ Leasehold improvements 10,258 7,506 2,752
d Equipment 139,398 119,678 19,720
e Other ... ... . . .iiiiri i,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) SO 1,853,087

DAA

Schedule D (Form 980} 2017
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61-1251306 Page 3

. Part Vil Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V

line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category
{including name of security)

{b) Book value

{c} Methad of valuation;
Caost or end-of-year market value

Total {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 12.) P

_-Part VIII. Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” o

n Form 990, Part IV

line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b} Boak value

{e) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

(2)

3)

4)

{5)

{6)

]

(8)

{8)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) b

" PartIX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a)} Description

{b) Book value

(1)

(2)

3)

4

(5)

(6)

{7)

(8)

(9)

Yotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ¢ol (B) Mo 15) ., oo oo oooiiiiiiiiie i >

- Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a} Description of liability

{6} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

£2)

3)

“4)

A5

{6)

(4]

8

(8)

Total. (Column (b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25, ) >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XM, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ... [X|

DAA

Schedule D (Form 980} 2017




Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
-Part Xl| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements TN 1 1,153,419
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIl line 12 )

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites .~ 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants | . . .. | 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XINL} . . 2d e

e Addlines2athrough 2d L 20
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1. 3 1,153,419
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part V11, ling 12, but not on ling 1: :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill,line7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XLy . . . .. 4b L

¢ Addfinesdaand4b ... dc
§__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part§, ine 12.) . .o oot 5 1,153,419

- Part Xll ' Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 1,157,301

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not en Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities | .. 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

c Otherlosses . ... 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XINL) | . . .. ... 2d -

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... ... ..., 2
3 Subtractline 2efromIine 1 ... ... 3 1,157,301
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: ]

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXIL) ... ... 4b o

¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c
§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part L fine 18) ... ... ... . . ... . .. . .. . ... ... 5 1,157,301

| Part Xlll | Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part [l, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part Ill, Iines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
CPart X - FIN 48 Footnote . e,

Schedule D (Form 990} 2017
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. _Part Xl | Supplemental Information (continued)

................................................................................................................................................................
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OME No. 1545-0047
- Complete if the organization answared “Yes™ on Form 830, Part IV, ling 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 990-EZ organization entered more than $15,008 on Form 990-EZ, fine 6a. 2 0 1 7
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 930 or Form 996-E2. ~Bpon to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Goto www.lrs.gov/Form930 for the latest instruetions. Inspection . .
Employer identification number

Name of the organization

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61~-1251306
Partl ! Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [l Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990G, Part VII) or entity in connection with professicnal fundraising services? D Yes D No

b i “Yes,” listthe 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
‘m) Didhfund‘ {v} Amount paid to {vi) Amount paid to
{i) Name and address of individuat § _ r:]uz?cr\d; g? {iv) Gross recaipts (or retained by) (or ratained by)
or entity {fundraiser) {ii} Activity control of from acfivity fundraiser listed in organization
Contributions? col, {i}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
]
7
8
9
10
Ot i eeeiesiieiiiiiiiiiiaiiiiiiesess 4

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 _ Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2

i Partll | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported mo
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events wi
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a} Event #1 (b} Event #2 (e} Other events
{d} Total events
Gala Dinner None {add col. (a} through
@ {event type) (eveni type) {total number) col. {c)}
3
o
o
d:i’; 1 Grossreceipts 67,879 67,879
2 Less: Contributions 25,500 25,500
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus
ined) .. o 42,379 42,379
4 Cashprizes =
5 Noncashprizes
2 6 Rentffaciitycosts 4,494 4,494
2 .
[4}]
S 7 Food and beverages 9,591 9,591
8
& | 8 Entertainment
8 Other direct expenses 8,400 8,400
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column ) > 22,485
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column (d) ...oeee i P 19,894

.Partlll| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reparted more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

I | (b) Pull tabsfinstant ) {d) Total gaming (add
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {e} Oter gaming col. {a} through col. (c))
1_Gross revenue ...
" @1 2 Cashprizes
a8
[o]
[%' 3 Noncashprizes
8
5 4 Rentfacility costs
§ Other direct expenses
besore) Yes ................ % Yes ................ % b Yes ............. %
& Volunteerlabor =~ No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincotumn (dy . ... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from fine 1, column {d) ... ... | 4
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activiies: ...
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? Yes No
b If*No,” explain;
10 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax yeard T Yes | | No'

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2017




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017  Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes | | No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or frustee of a trust, or a member of a parinership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? .. ... . D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's faclllty | 13a %
b Anoutside facllity ... 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
NBME B e e
AGAIBSS B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
FOVBIUBY . .. .. ooooo oottt e e e et ee e e [ ves [ o
b If*Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b and the
amount of gaming revenue refained by the third party % e

¢ [f“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided B . ..o,
D Director/officer D Employes l:] Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? | ... ... (] ves [Jne
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear p§
PartlVi Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part 1l lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QMB No. 15450047

{Form 990 or 980-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. T

Departmant of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990 or 890-EZ. Open to Public |

intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection . - |

Name of the organ_izatlon T Employer identification number

Americana Community Center, Inec. 61-1251306
. Form 990 - Organization's Mission or Most Significant Activities

Louisville Metro. These services enable people to discover and utilize
.F§§99F9§§”#9“p9il§uﬁtFQRg“ﬁﬁmiliﬁgL”9¥§§§§”§“ﬁﬁfﬁznﬁﬂPEQEPianQQWQFPitynﬁnc
realize their individual potemtial. ...~~~

provide support to these programs, such as the family coach and family
education staff.
JCES has provided approximately $250,000 in salaries in-kind to support
EReSe PROGEAMS . e

. Recovery Center, Louisville Asset Building Coalition providing tax
.assistance, and multiple community ethnic grouwps. ...~~~
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2017}

DAA




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
Name of the organization

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Employer identification number

through a partnership with Kentucky State University and 4-H Tech Wizards.
An EY17 the community garden had an increase of 12 families with plots to
total of 140 garden plots. .. ... ..

Page 1 of 2

Schedule O (Form 930 or 980-EZ) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)
Name of the organization

Americana Community Center, Inc.

Employer identification number

61-1251306

.attending board members. Upon review and discus sion, the board motions to

Page 2 of 2

Schedule O {Form 950 or 990-EZ) {2017)
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0318578
Alison Lundergan Grimes

Commonwealth of Kentucky | k¥ secretary of state
Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary d

Received and Filed
6/20/2018 11:33:34 AM
Fee receipt: $15.00

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State
P. O. Box 1150
Frankfort, KY 40602-1150
(502) 564-3490
http://lwww.sos.ky.gov

NARP

Annual Report ARP
Online Filing

Company: AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Company ID: 0318578
State of origin: Kentucky

Formation date:

Date filed:
Fee:

8/4/1993 12:00:00 AM
6/20/2018 11:33:34 AM
$15.00

Principal Office

4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Registered Agent Name/Address

SHARON LANDRUM
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Current Officers

Chairman Barry G;ry
Secretary Maria Elbl
Treasurer Shawn Adams

Vice President

J Barry Barker

4910 Fible Ln, Crestwood, KY 40014

402 MaclLean Ave, Louisville, KY 40209

2650 Eastpoint Pkwy # 300, Louisville, KY 40223
1000 W Broadway. Louisville, KY-40203

Directors
Director Faustin Ndagijiimana 8303 -Dove Crest #4, Louisville, KY 40222
Director Chip Hancock 601 West Market Street, Louisville, KY 40202
Director Gregory Carroli 5032 Woalf Pen'Woods Dr; Louisville KY 40059
Director Ryan Simpson 2415 Sherry Rd, Louisville KY 40217
Director David Owen 1429 Sylvan Way, Louisville KY 40205
Director Shahid Qamar 840 River Crest, Apt 19, Louisville KY 40206
Director Sharon Landrum 4012 Dupont Cir # 215, Louisville, KY 40207
County: Jefferson
Business size: Small

Business type:

Social Services

Signatures
Signature Abram Deng
Title Finance Manager
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 15450047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 6
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. " Liblic
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A_ For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd7/01 /16 _ andending 06/30/17
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
|| Address change Americana Community Center, Inc.
D Name change Doing business as - _ ' 61-1251306
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomysuite E Telephone number
[ ] it return 4801 Southside Drive 502-366-7813
Fina! return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated Louisville KY 40214 G Gross receipts} 1,671,612
D Amended return F Name and address of principal officer: _
D Application pending E dgar do Mansilla H(a) Is this a group retum forsubordinatesu Yes @ No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status: [T{l 501(c)(3) i_b 501(c) ) < (insert no.) ’—‘ 4947(a)(1) or [7 W 527
J  Website: P> N/A H(c) Group exemption number b
K __ Form of organization: FXW Corporation ]—‘ Trust [—l Association ‘—] Other P> l L Year of formation: 1993 l M State of legal domicile: KY
‘Partl  Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8 .See.Schedule O
B |
= O
8 2 Check this box VD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3118
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, finetb) 4 18
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV, line2a) 5 24
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 | 1180
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), linet2 7a (0]
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, ine th) 867,562 1,585,724
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2gy 0
@ | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d) 72 614
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and Mey 59,936 74,370
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) ... .. 927,570 1,660,708
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
¢ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 503,810 566,116
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
:ﬂ’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 130,227 ... ..
W | 17 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11f-24e) 442,684 509,117
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 946,494 1,075,233
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . -18,924 585,475
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (PartX, line16) 2,553,653 3,033,136
21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine26) 829,357 723,365
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20 ... ... . ... .. 1,724,296 2,309,771

Part 1l Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that [ have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn } Signature of officer | Date
Here } Edgardo Mansilla Executive Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check ] if | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 01/12/18]| sel-employed | P00015280
Preparer | ¢ s name 4 Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN P 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Firm's address P Louisville F; KY 40203 Phone no. 502-584-9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . ... ... . ... ... . p@ Yes T No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2016)
DAA
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2
_Partlli.  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the ‘
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [ ]Yes X No

If "Yes," describe these neW servnces on ScheduleO .........................................
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? D Yes g No

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. )

4a (Code: } (Expenses $ 342,001 including grants of$

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 821,138

DAA Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
_PartIlV._ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complefe Schedule A 1] X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 1 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part/l 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? if "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partlll 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
‘Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partl 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlv 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIii, VI, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, "
complete Schedule D, Part VI Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for invesiments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11§
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XII ... . 12a) X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xli is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsfand vV 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland 1V 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schecdule F, Parts llland 1V 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part  (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part!l 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part Il . ..\0\ooooiiii 19 X

DAA

Form 990 2018)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
_PartlV.__ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If *Yes” to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... .. ... . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts and i 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land il 22
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No,”go to fine 252 .. 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part! . . 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, frustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parti 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, o
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): .
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlv . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartlV 20| | X
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe L, PartlV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Partl 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll ... 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part/ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, 11,
orlV,andPart Vi line 1 34 X
35a  Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)2 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a )
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Pt VI a7 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X

DAA

Form 990 016
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
_PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X

(FBAR). ]
5a  Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ lf*Yes"tolline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Formssge-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If*Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible? 6b

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? 7a
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . 7c
d If"Yes indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? B 79
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ,
a  Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vll, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club facilies 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income frem other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear .. ... .. .. L‘I2b|
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ............................................................ 13C '
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b_If"Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ................... .. 14b

DAA Form 990 016)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 6
_PartVl  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear -
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or -
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar i
committee, explain in Schedule O. 1 -
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent -
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with Q
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate contro! over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct .
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? =~ 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Didthe organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a  Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the follow| ng: | .
a Thegoverning body? . 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? 8b | X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... ... ... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. )
Yes| No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiates? . 10a X
b [f"Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ............... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. |
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,”go to fine 13~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
deSCﬂbe In SChedUIe o hOW this was done ........................................................................................ 12c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a writien document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by '
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? -
a  The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization T 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simitar arrangement ,
with a taxable enfity during the year? 16a X
b If *Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its ' o
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website z Upon request L] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
COMPANY 4801 SOUTHSIDE DR

Louisville KY 40214 502-366-7813

DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 7

PartVil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part\Vit ... []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e Listall of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -O- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organ

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

izations.

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B ©) (D) (E}) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated

hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of

week box, unless person is both an from related other

(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation

hours for ST S ToT === organization (W-2/1099-MiISC) from the

related a2l |32 ]|& g; 1 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

organizations g 5| £ | & g |28 3 and related

below dotted g5 S E=1 %8 organizations

line) g| 2 213
(1)Shawn Adams
) 100
Treasurer 0.00 [X X 0
(2Aida Babahmetovjic
) 100
Director 0.00 [X 0
(3)Barry J. Barker
)00
Director 0.00 [X 0
4)Tom Bohnert
] .00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(5)Gregory J Brotzge
] .00
Chair 0.00 |X X 0
(6)Maria Elbl
1. 00
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0
(7'Gregory Carroll
S UURURUURUURURORNURRURRUORE IUPS 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(8)Barry Gary
] 100
Vice-Chair 0.00 IX X 0
(9)Chip Hancock
)00
Director 0.00 X 0
(10)Eric Haner
) .00
Director 0.00 [X 0
(1MHillary Hargis
S UUUUUUTUUURSRRUURRRRURORS U 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
DAA

Form 990 2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8
_Part VI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (c) ()] (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorfirustee) the organizations compensation
hours for =T = o= organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 22| & ] E 38| ¢ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations |g5| E| 8 | @ g@ 3 and related
below dotted [S5] S 2|83~ organizations
line) S| B g | 3
al & 81 8
o [ =
o 7 8
° 8
(12) Steve Heuston
1,00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(13) Gill Holland
)1 .00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(14) Sharon Landrum
) 1,00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0
(15) Faustin Ndagfijimana
1,00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(16) Shahid Qamar
] 1200
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(17) Ryan C. Simpson
) 1,00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(18) David Vawtelr
)00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(19) Edgardo Mansilla
ST ORURRPUOY 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 110,805 2,500
b Sub-total ... b 110,805 2,500
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... | 2
d Total(addlinesibandte) ..................... ... .. .. | 110,805 2,500
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization pl
Yes|{ No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated :
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .~ 3 X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INdIVIGUAT .. 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual -
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such Person .. . ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
N (A) B €
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

DAA

Form 990 2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 9
Part Vlli Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIi

(A (B} ) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues =~ 1b
Fundraisingevents =~ 1c 26,200

..... 1d
Government grants (contribuions) | 1e 897,000

- D Q O T
Py
©
o]
=~
[0]
Q.
o
(=]
[0
=3
N
o]
f=+
(o]
pm
w

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 4¢ 1,462,524

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. ~ $

Total. Add lines 1a=1f ... ... ... " > 1,585,724

Busn. Code

and Other Similar Amount
@

b

2a

Program Service RevenudContributions, Gifts, Grant

Q@ . O O O T

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) 614 614

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
5 Royalties

(i) Real (if) Personal

6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.

€ Rentalinc. or {loss
d Net rental income or (loss)
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assels
other than inventon]

b Less: cost or other

basis & sales exps

¢ Gain or (loss
d Netgainor(loss) .................................. 4
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding$ 26,200

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a 43,907

¢ Netincome or (loss) fréﬁ.f-ljr'w.ci'raising events ...... > | 33,003] .| ' 33 ,003
9a Gross income from gaming activities. - - ,
See Part IV, line 19 a

Other Revenue

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code

11a Miscellaneous Income ’ 41, 367 ’ ’ 41,367

e Total. Add lines 11a—11d 2 41,367

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... ... ........... > 1,660,708 0 0 74, 984
Form 990 2016)

DAA




TULUTV U I/ 114U 10 S0V C V1

Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 10
_PartiIX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partix FL_
; i A B c D )
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total <(exp)>enses Progra(m )service Managém)ent and Funrgra)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance o domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees =~~~
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 358,680 231,129 44,604 82,947

8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

110,805 81,996 24,377 4,432

9 Otheremployee benefits 59,467 39,658 8,742 11,067
10 Payoolitaxes 37,164 24,785 5,463 6,916
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . .
b legal .
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying . .. ... .. .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Invesiment managementfees =~~~
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule ) 38 7 086 20 s 321 12 7 094 5 7 671
12  Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses 4,133 2,756 608 769
14 Information technology =~~~
15 Royalties .
16 Oceupancy 7 104,573 96,207 7,111 1,255
17 Travel 13,043 9,814 1,425 1,804
)

18 Paymenits of travel or entertainment expense
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ]

[

20 Interest . 30,921 28,447 2,103 371
21 Payments to affiliates =~~~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 71,989 66,229 4,896 864

23 Insurance 20,581 18,935 1,399 247

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered ' , o ' - ,
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
fine 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Program Expense ’ 87,545 ’ 87,545

a
b Contract Services 63,479 63,479
¢ Supplies 40,417 26,954 5,941 7,522
d  Dues & Subscriptions 19,302 12,873 2,837 3,592
e Allotherexpenses 15,048 10,010 2,268 2,770
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 . 1 7 075 ’ 233 821 / 138 123 / 868 130 / 227

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here >j if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... —........
DAA rorm 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

_PartX  Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing . . . . 181,812 1 713,967
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 427,669 3 416,566
4 Accounts receivable' O 4——.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, .
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. .
Complete Partll of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectiof ’
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers ahd’ -
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
2 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of SchedueL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
<| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or - - ,
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,454,759y ... ...
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 552,156 1,944,172] 10c 1,902,603
11 lnvestments—publicly traded securies 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, linet1 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 13
14 ntangibleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, linet1 .~ 15
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ................... ... .. 2,553,653| 16 3,033,136
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 45,672| 17 55,199
18 Grantspayable .. 18
19 Deferred O e 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilies 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
% 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and .
;3 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedute L. .~~~ 22
— |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 783,685] 23 668,166
24 Unsecured notes and oans payable to unrefated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . .. ... ... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ..o 829,357 26 723,365
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P X' and . -
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. . - ,
S |27 Unrestricted netassets 1,282,302| 27 1,871,485
@128 Temporarily restricted netassets . 441,994/ 28 438,286
£ |29 Permanently restricted netassets [ 29
b Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » | and
° complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
< {31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total netassets or fund balances 1,724,296 33 2,309,771
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ......................... ... .. ... 2,553,653 34 3,033,136

DAA

Form 990 2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
_PartXI  Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

D WO NN D WN-

-

Total revenue (must equal Part Vi, column (A), line 12)

[ L
1,660,708

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

1,075,233

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromfinet

585,475

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

1,724,296

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

O N |0 AW (N |-

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) 10

Part Xll  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X!i

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in

Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[j Separate basis L? Consolidated basis E Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

4 Separate basis r] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

X
If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

’ 2aa ’ X

'z"by X

ZCX

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2016)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No. 1545-0047

P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

_Partl

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1]

2
3
4

| I I Y

-~y
*

[

10

11
12

L]

e

f
g

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 1 T0(b)(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 1 70(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name
city, and state:

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}{(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

i An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

Y. e o e
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part i)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

[} Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type lil functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Hll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type HlI
functionally integrated, or Type Hil non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

L

L1

(i) Name of supported
organization

(i) EIN (iv} Is the organization
listed in your governing
document?

Yes No

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see
instructions)

(A)

B

(©)

(D)

B

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306

Page 2

Part" .

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or

Part 111 If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below,

(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

the organization failed to qualify under

please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 571,893 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724 4,499,510
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~
4 Total. Add lines 1through3 571,893 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724 4,499,510
5 The portion of total contributions by ' ' . - ' ' - -
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (f 713,526
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 3,785,984
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 571,893 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724 4,499,510
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royaities and income from similar
SOUrces ... 157 74 13 72 614 930
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ............ .. .. 40,367 40,367
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in PartVL) ... ... ... ... ... 22,768 25,866 24,595 23,929 43,907 141,065
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | . . o o 4,681,872
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) L1 2
13  Firstfive years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentag

............................................................................... AN
e

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f})
Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Ii, line 14

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

14 80.86 %
15 73.73%
> X

...................................... > []

.......................................................................................................................... > [

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3

_Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

1

7a

c
8

Gitts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand70

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

9
10a

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources ..
Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines10aand10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly carried on .
12 Other income. Do not inciude gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explainin Partvi)
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthisboxandstophere . ... ... ... . . .. > |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (®)) 15 %
16__ Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part [l line 15 .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column o 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partill, ne 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—20186. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . . ... .. 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . .. .. b D

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. ... .. .. 4 D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




IVLOTU VI 1L12U 10 44UV T V1

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
_PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing -
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a  Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)? If .
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion .
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination .
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) .
purposes. 4c

6a  Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," '
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Hl only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already ”
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited '
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or ,
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /7 "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? -
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which .

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit -

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c

10a  Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4843(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type I non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to :
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page §
_PartlV.  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to o
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, _
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors =
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed .
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the -
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how ,
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a .
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b E The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of o
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Americana Community Center, Inc.

61—1251306 Page 6

_PartVv

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 L} Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI)

.See

instructions. All other Type |Ii non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 _ Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
§ Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Curfent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a__ Average monthly value of securities 1a
b __Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ __Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d _Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other . -
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi): .
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3__Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 __Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2  Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 __ Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 _Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ilf supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61~1251306 Page 7
_PartV. _ Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 __ Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 _ Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0 |~ O[O [ (W

(i) (ii) (iif)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1__ Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016

2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From2013 ...............................
From 2014
From2015 ... . ... .............. .. ..

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from

Section D, line 7: $
a_Applied to underdisiributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 20186, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Tr™te (alo o

Excessfrom 2013 ..................... ...
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016

o Qo [T

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8

. PartVl  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c Part 1V, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, lme1 Part Vv, Sectlon D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Sectlon B line 1e; Part V, Sectlon D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional mformatlon (See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 6
Partv, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. . Open to Public
Intemnal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. | Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61~-1251306
_Partl  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumber atend ofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes [] No

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... D Yes | | No
Part Ii Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. ' Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in@) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? m Yes E] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> o
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

DS
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(MA)NB)()? ... [ ] Yes [ ] No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 P S

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X b3

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 968) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, tine 1 > S
b _Assets includedin Form 990, Part X ..o o P 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2

_Partlll _ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a E Public exhibition d E] Loan or exchange programs
b || Scholarly research e L JOther
c D Preservation for future generations

5

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ’j No

........................... !

PartlV. Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a

0o 00

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

Amount

Ending balance | 1f

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlli. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XUl . ... ... ... ... .. ﬂ

PartV. Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a
b
c

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions

losses

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment B %

3a

4

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(i) related organizations 3a(ii)

If*Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

PartVlI  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
fa land 81,800 ' _ 81,800
b Buidings . .. 2,223,303 432,631 1,790,672
¢ Leasehold improvements 10,258 6,480 3,778
d Equipment 139,398 113,045 26,353
e Other ..., ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10C) o P 1,902,603

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
_Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

A
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b

_PartVill Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
_PartIX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

&)

(6)

{7

8)

)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) B , ~
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s ﬁnanC|aI statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl xf

DAA Schedule D {Form 990) 2016
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Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part ViIi, line 12:

’1’| 1,660,708

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1. 1,660,708
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein PartXIIL) | .. 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... 5 1,660,708

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,075,233
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

c Other Iosses ......................................................................... 2c

d Other (Describein Part Xty . 2d -

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 1,075,233
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlL, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein Partxut.y ...~~~ 4b ,

¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) .. ... . .. . .. . . . . . ... 5 1,075,233

Part Xlll  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part Xi, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 5
_Part Xlll. Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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SCHEDULE G

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

(Form 990 or 990-EZ

Department of the Treasury

{ntemal Revenue Service

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

_ OpentoPublic
. Inspection.

Name of the organization

Americana Community Center,

Inc.

Employer identification number

61-1251306

Part I,,[ .

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

o o U oo

E Mail solicitations
E Internet and email solicitations
D Phone solicitations

D In-person solicitations

e D Solicitation of non-government grants

f D Solicitation of government grants

g D Special fundraising events

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(Ir")l Dirdhfu\r;d- {v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . » causs‘tao dya o‘? (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
pontributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total B

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2

_Partll Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported moi
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events wi
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
Gala Dinner None (add col. (a) through
o (event type) (event type) (total number) col. {c})
2
@
é 1 Gross receipts 70,107 70,107
2 Less: Contributions 26,200 26,200
3 Gross income {line 1 minus
line2) ... ... ... 43,907 43,907
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
wn o
g 6 Rentfacility costs
(]
(o
& | 7 Food and beverages 8,031 8,031
3
g
& | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 2,873 2,873
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (@) i 4 10,904
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... oo e b 33,003

T

artlll.  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

@ . {b) Pull tabs/instant 3 (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. {(a) through col. {c})
5
[

1 Grossrevenue ...
$ 1 2 Cashprizes
2
@
u% 3 Noncash prizes
8
= 4 Rentffacility costs

5 Other direct expenses _ _

Ll Yes . % LlYes % || Yes . %
6 Volunteerlabor ' [ No ' | No { | No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) 4

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? Lj Yes | | No
b If“Yes,” explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3

1
12

13
a
b

14

15a

16

17

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? E Yes D No

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable Gaming ? .. . D Yes D No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization’s facility A 13a %

Anoutside facility | 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming _
revenue? D Yes U No

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to -
retain the state gaming license? | Yes [ | No

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year P%

Part v Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and {(v); and

EN

Part I, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99¢. Inspec

Name of the organization

Employer identifica‘tio‘ﬁ‘ number '

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

In FY17 the community garden had an increase of 12 families with plots to ¢

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Page 2 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2016)
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Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

b Goto www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.
1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

- Form w-g

{Rev. October 2018}

Degpariment of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Service

Give Form to the
requeéster. Do not
send to the IRS.

. [N .
. . . Lot . 1

4 Exemptions (codes apply only o
ceriain entitles, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classiflcation of the pérson whose name Is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
following seven boxes. ’ .

[ individua¥sote proprietor or

D C Corparation E] S Corporation D Partnership E] Trust/estate
single-member LLC . .

» ‘ Exempt payee cods {ifany) 18815
[1 Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {O=G cbrporation, S=8 corp'oratio;i,‘ P=Partnership) »- '

Note: Check the apprapriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-membeér owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLG is classified as a single-member LLG that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLG is . ’

ancther LLG that is not disregarded from the owner for UL.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that code {if any)

* Print or type.
Bee Spegcific Instructions on page 3.

is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,
Other (see instructions) - 5§01 (C) (3)

& Address (number, sireet, and apt. or suite no2) See instructions.

4801 SOUTHSIDE DRIVE
6 City, state, and ZIP code

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40214

7 List account number(s) here (optional)-

- {Appiles to accounts malntained outside the 1.8}
Requester's name and address {optional}

Taxpayer ldentificétion Number {TIN})

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 1o avoid | Social security number . ]
- backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your soclal security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other ] - -

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN, later. . , or

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.,

| Employer identification number

61| -{1|2|5|1|3]0(s

[iEls 1l Certification
Under penalties of perjury, | certify that: |
1. The number shown on this form is my corvect taxpayer identification number (or 1 am waiting for & number to be issued to me); and

2.1am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (o) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that | am subject o backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notified me that  am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and :

3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (it any) indicating that f am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled to report &l interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandenment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retiremént arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the cerfification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 1), later.

n , . » ’

Sign Sigr;atq:e of
Here U.S. person >

I~ . Date b /2., 13- /4

» Form 1093-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual

General Instructi

: funds) . .
Section references are to the internal Revenue Code unless otherwise © Form 1098-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, ot gross
noted. ’ proceeds) ' ’ '

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related fo Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.frs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester} who s required to file an
Jinformation return with the IRS must obtain your carrect taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security nuriber
(8SN}, individual taxpayer idéntification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer ideniification number (ATIN), or employer identification number

{EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other

amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the folfowing.

¢ Form 1089-INT (interest earned or paid}

e« Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by biokers)

¢ Form 1099-8 {proceeds from real estate transactions) )
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

e Form 1098 {home morigage Interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T {tuition) .

© Form 1099-C {canceled debf)
° Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property}

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. parson (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
fater,

Gat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATIQN
of

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. -

: frem,
The undersigned, acting as the incorporator of a c-ﬁﬁqyil‘,fggl

organized under and pursuant to the provisions of Chapteg—2 3:6{”,vgk§
the Kentucky Revised Statutes, states as follows: u_cg,£u.€§ﬁ§’#/

ARTICLE ONE

‘The namo of the corporation is the Amaricana Community

Centor, Inc,

ARTICLE TWO

The purpose of the corporation is to provide quality socizi,

educaticnal and cultural services to children and youths, as well
a8 their families, to help build strong families, to create a -
safe and supportive community and to help each individual realize :

his or her potential.

ARTICLE THREE

gistersd agent of the corporation iJ:Shész.

The initiasl re .
poration is 100 , %

Landrum, The fnitial registered office of the cor
Southland Boulevard, ifouisvilles, Kentucky 40214,

ARTICLE FOUR

orporation’s principal office is
c/o Executive Director, 201 C.

Kentucky 40214.

The mailing address of the c
Americana Community Center, Inc.,
Southland Boulevard, Louigville,

ARTICLE FIVE

directors shall consist of thirteen

"The initial board of
mailing addresses of the initial

directorg. The names and
directors are as follows:

Graham Phillips bale Tucker
City of Louisville City of Louisville

200 South Seventh Street 200 south Seventh Streeb
~Outgsville, Kentucky 40202 Loutaville, Kentucky 40202




Karen Hewkins !

City of Louisville

200 South Seventh Street
louisville, Kentucky 40202

Dr. Luyen Cao
3025 Stonebridge Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40241

Mike Jupin :
South Louisville Community
Minigtries

204 8sneca Trail
louisville, Kentucky 40214

Ed Mangi{lla

Americanse Community Center
201 Sputhland Boulevard
iouisvilie, Kentucky 40214

Stew wWatzel o
HEenwood Optimigts

622 Amherst Place
louisville, Kentucky 40223

Saw Neal

Kent School of Social work
University of Loulsvilie
230t South Third Street
louisville, Kentucky 40292

Marlene Gordon
Jefferson County Public
Schools

3500 Bohne Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40211

Jackie Spalding
Saven Countieg

"2105 Ciums Lane

Louisville, Kentucky 40216

Fat Delahanty
Catholic Charities
2811 South Fourth Street

Louisvillie, Kentucky 40208

Sharon Landrum
Landrum Realty

- 4012 puPont Circle

Louisville, Kentucky 40207 - -

Donogo Bscobar - . n
Southern Baptigt Theological
Semin. ry . .

2825 Lexington Road

Louisvilie, Kentucky 40280

ARTICLE SIX

The name and address of the incorporator is as follows:

Graham Phillips
200 South Seventh Street

Loutsvilie,

Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE SEVEN

Bection 1.
sulfar any personal

any duties owed to the corporatfon
tnis Article shall not limit or eli

disector for:

No.director of the corporation shall have or
liability for monetary damages for breach of
48 a director, provided that
minate the liability of any




{a} Any tramsaction in which the director’s financisl
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the

corporation;

{b} Acts or omissions not in good faith or which
involve intentional misconduct or are known to the director

to be & viclation of law; or

{(c) Any transaction from which the director derived an
improper porsonal benofil,

" Bection 2. The corpuration may indomnify and hold each

director, officor, formor diroctour and former officer of the
"corporation harmless from and against any and all expenses
actually and ressonsbly incurred by him or her in connsction with
tho defonse of any action, sult or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which he or she is made a party by reason of being or having -
been such director or. . officer, cxcopt in relation to matters ss
to which he or she sghall be adjudged in such action, suit or
proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the
performance of" duty to Lhe corporation. : -

The incemnification authorized under this Article shall be

granted only upon the affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum
-of the directors of the corporation. Tha directors of the
corporation may advance amounts to 8 dirsctor or officer sesking
indemnif{ication, prior to the final disgposition of the sction,
sult or proceeding giving rise to the request for
indemnification, provided that the director or officar to whom
- such amounts are advanced undertakes, in writing in form and
substance gatigfactory to the directors of the corporation,  bo
repay such amounts unless it shall ultimately be determined that
the corporation is authorized to indemnify him or her '

Gfaham Phillips, Incor?¥zator

AV 2T
Aapem 4. K93 3 Jau VET
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION  Jiy 5]
o _.,__-2... P Of N
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC,

28579
Pursuant to the prov1szons of KRS 273. 267 the undersigned

‘nonstock, nonprofit corporation executeS' these Articlés of

Amendment of its Articles of Incorporation:

758056

fIRSTi . The name. of the nonstock nonnroflt corporatlon is
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER ~ INC. (the ' Corporatlon"}, |
- SECOND: There are no membe -entitled to- vote - on these

'Artlcles of Amendment to the Artlcles of IncorporaFlon o‘fthe
Corporatlon .. These Artlcles of Amendment to the Artlcles of
-Incorporatlon of the Corporatlon were adoptﬁd by the unanimous

I’
wrlttan consent of the dlrecto rs of the Corporatlon, dated .as of

il
£§ﬁgggafy_(2¢, 1994 as prov1ded in KRS 273 377.

| THIRD: - The AmendmentS'are-as follows:
Artidlé Two ©of the Artlcles of Incorporatlon 'of the

Corporatlon 1s hereby amended and- modlfled SO that . as amended and

modified, .it shall read in its entlrety as follows:

"ARTiCLE TWO

" Any provision hereln to the contrary notw1thstandlng, the
corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for
. charitable and educational purposes, and for the prevention of
cruelty to children, as described within Section S50t {c}{3) of the
Internal ‘Revenue .Code. Spec1alcally, the charitable .and
educational purposes of the corporation shall include, and the
corporation shalil endeavor to prevent cruelty to children through,

Attachment C



Lhe provision of quality social, educational and cultural services
to children and youths, as well as their families, to help builg
strong families and to create a safe and supportive community  *

A new .Article Eight is hereby added to the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation, wﬁich Article Eight shall read in
its éﬁtirety as follows: V
"ARTICLE EIGHT

No paré_of‘ﬁhe”earnings bf'the,¢dfpofatfoﬁ_shall.inufe to the

benefit of, or be distributable to its members, directors, officers o

or other private persons, except‘thatlthe'CQrporatiQn[shall'be
~authorized and’ empowered - to - pay reasonable Compensation for
services rendered and to make payments’ and distributions' in”
furtherance of ‘the purposes :set forth in Article Two hereof. No
‘substantial part Of the activities bf“the»co:po;atiqn shall be the

carrying ‘on of propaganda, - or otherwise attém_ting‘tqfinfluence

legislation,.and'theicorQOration shall_ﬁot.partiqipabé in,  or
intervene - in 1(including‘,the 'phblishing or .distribution of
statements) any political?campaign_on behalf of or in opposition kg .
any candidate for public office. - MNotwithstanding any other
provision of these articles, the corporation:Shall‘nctvca:ry,on any
other activities not permitted to be' .carried on {(a} by a
cdtporation»ekempt from federal income tax under section 501{c) (3}
of: the Internal Revenue Code,<orjthe'ccrresponding43éction of any
future federal tax code, or (b) by a~corporation,-COntributibns to

- which are  deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal . -

Révenue=00de,'or.the=c¢rrespdnding-ssction'ofﬁany,fuﬁu:e<federa1
tax- code.™ o S s T R
} A new A:tiéle Nine is ~herebg"added _té thé_.Ar;icles of
”iﬁcoﬁéotation"bf Ehe Cofpdraﬁion, which Afticléfﬁiné shall réad”in_
its;éqtifety aslfollows: - = | -

“ARTI@LE’ﬁiNE‘;

: Upon ‘the dissolution of the Ccorporation, the assets shall be
distributed For one Or more exempt purposes within the meaning of

~—Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the

corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be
distributed to the federal government, or to a state or- local
government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not sg disposed
of shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the

located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or
organizations as said Court shall determine, which are ocrganized
and operated exclusively for such -purposes. -

. S



Commonwealth of Kentucky
Department of State

Secretary of State

BOB BABBAGE

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY

TIFICATE

I, BOB BABBAGE, Secretary of State for the Commonﬁealth of Kentucky, do certify that the
foregoing writing has been carefully compared by me with the original record thereof, now in
my official custody as Secretary of State and remaining on file in my office, and found to be
-a true and correct copy .of | ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
AMERTCANA COMMUNITY QENTER,VINC., FILED AUGUST 4, 1993,

AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.,
FILED JUNE 30, 1994.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto

set my hand and affixed my official seal.

Done at Frankfort this ____ 7TH- _ day of

ntucky

SSC-208

S i




INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE® DEPARTMENT OF THE. TREASURY -
DISTRICT DIRECTOR )
P. O. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201
Employer Identification Number:

o
Date: . ' g ‘ 611251306
JJU_L 2/;{} ?999 DLN:
319153123
AMERICANA COMMURITY CENTER IRC Contact Person:
C/0 EXEUCTIVE DIRECTOR TIMOTHY ZIMMER - ID¥ 31263
201 SOUTHLAND BLVD Contact Telephone Kumber:
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2650 {877) 829-5500
Addendws Applies:
Yes

Dear Applicant:

Based on the information you recently submitted, we have classified
your oxrganization as oné that is not a private foundation within the meaning
of section 503(a)} of the Internal Revenue Code because you are described in
sections 509{a) (1) and 170(b} (1) (A} {vi}.

Your exemﬁﬁ~status under section 501{a) of the Internal Revenue Code as
an organization described in 501{c)(3) is still in effect.

Thig classification is based on the assumption that your operations will
continue as you have stated. If your scurces of support; or your purposes,
character, or wmethod of cperation change, please let us know so we can consider
the effect of the changé on your exempt status and foundation status.

“This supersedes our letter dated Septewber 29, 1994.

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination unless the

Intermal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. However, if you

lose your section 50%({a) {1} status, a grantor or contributor way not rely on
this determination if he or ghe was in part regponsible for, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substantial or material change on the part of
the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or she
acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given motice that you
would no longer be classified as a section 508{a) (1} organization.

If we have indicated in the heading of this letter that an -addendum
applies, the addendum enclosed is an integral part of this letter.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your private
foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Letter 1078 (DO/CG)




AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number are shown above.
Sincerely yours, }’ gf
) /'f;. Y ya Ly "{4'_,3

LT e Aot Y

District Director

Enclosure:
Addendum

Letter 1078 {DO/CG)




AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC

This letter supercedes our previocus letter in which you were presumed to be
a private foundation.

letter 1078 (DO/CG)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Americana Community Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Americana Community Center, Inc., (a not-
for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Americana Community Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwin CPAs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
November 16, 2017



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Assets
Cash $ 713,967 $ 181,812
Grants receivable 24,725 5,075
Promises to giwe, net 391,841 422 594
Land, building and equipment, net 1,902,603 1,944,173
Total assets $ 3,033,136 $ 2,553,654
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 8,204 $ 7,931
Accrued expenses 46,995 37,742
Notes payable 668,166 783,685
Total liabilities 723,365 829,358
Net Assets
Unrestricted 1,871,485 1,282,302
Temporarily restricted 438,286 441,994
Total net assets 2,309,771 1,724,296
Total liabilities and net assets $ 3,033,136 $ 2,553,654

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Americana Community Center, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ 585,475 $ (18,924)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 71,989 68,962
(Increase) decrease in operating assets: ‘
Grants receivable (19,650) 7,011
Promises to give 30,753 158,934
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 9,526 (36,955)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 678,093 179,028
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of improvements and equipment (30,419) (4,186)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (30,419) (4,186)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payments on notes payable (115,519) (115,049)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (115,519) (115,049)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 532,155 59,793
Cash at beginning of year 181,812 122,019
Cash at end of year $ 713,967 $ 181,812
Supplemental Disclosures
in-kind donations of equipment $ 11,300 $ -
Cash paid for interest $ 30,921 $ 27,973

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Americana Community Center, Inc. (the Center) is a not-for-profit organization, located in Louisville,
Kentucky, which seeks to provide a spectrum of services for the many diverse residents of Metro
Louisville. This enables people to discover and utilize resources to build strong families, create a safe,
supportive community and realize their individual potential.

Among the programs offered by the Center are the following: Family Education, Adult Education
(including GED, English as a Second Language, and citizenship classes), Youth Programs (after-school
and summer program), Asset Building, the annual Americana World Festival, a Community Garden,
Community Building activities and special events, and the Family Health Center-Americana in partnership
with Family Health Centers, Inc. Funds to provide these services are provided by individuals,
corporations, foundations and the City of Louisville.

Basis of Accounting

The Center prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Center is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net
assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject to donor-
imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-imposed restrictions have not
been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has stipulated that the
corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations in
accordance with donor restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

The Center considers all checking accounts and money market accounts to be cash equivalents.



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist primarily of amounts due from reimbursement type grants, where the
expenditure has already been made, or the program objective has been met, and reimbursement has
been requested from the grantor.

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Center that is, in
substance, unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Promises to give in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable
value, using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are recognized.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially
met.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment is recorded at cost, or if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date
of donation. The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized. Depreciation
is computed using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets of 5 to 40
years.

!

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

In-Kind Contributions

The Center receives in-kind contributions from various corporations and individuals in the form of supplies
and equipment. These in-kind items are recorded as part of the public support on the statements of
activities. The donated items are recorded at their fair value at the time of donation and were $56,983 and
$45,432 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Center generally
pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform
a variety of tasks that assist the Center with specific assistance programs, and the Center has
partnerships with organizations that provide in-kind contributions including Jefferson County Public
Schools Adult Education, Jefferson County Public Schools ESL K-12, Kentucky Refugee Ministries,
Family Health Centers, Inc., the Corporation for National & Community Service, AmeriCorps VISTA
members, and student interns from the University of Louisville.



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Expense Aliocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program and supporting services. Expenses related to more
than one function are charged to programs and supporting services based on time studies or square
footage.

Income Tax Status

The Center is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In
addition, the Center qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has
been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in the statement
of financial position.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - The Center maintains its cash balances in several financial institutions in Louisville, Kentucky. The
cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At various times during the
year, the cash balances exceed amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in high quality financial institutions. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Center's uninsured cash
balances totaled $455,330 and $0, respectively.

Promises to Give - Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of promises to give.
Promises are principally with foundations and corporations based in the Louisville area. Realization of
these accounts is dependent on various individual economic conditions.




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 3 - Promises to Give

Promises to give consist of the following at June 30:

Capital campaign
Operations

Receivable in less than one year
Receivable in one to five years

Total promises to give
Less discounts to net present value

Net promises to give

Promises to give due in more than one year are recognized at fair value, using present value techniques
and a discount rate of 2%. No allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary, as management believes

that all amounts are collectible.

Note 4 - Land, Building and Equipment

2017 2016
$ 300,000 $ 400,000
99,667 39,860
$ 399,667 $ 439,860
$ 199,667 $ 139,860
200,000 300,000
399,667 439,860
(7,826) (17,266)
$ 391,841 $ 422,594

Land, building and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

Land
Building and improvements
Furniture and equipment

Total costs
Less accumulated depreciation

Land, building and equipment, net

Depreciation expense

2017 2016
$ 81,800 $ 81,800
2,233,561 2,225 879
139,398 116,661
2,454,759 2,424,340
(552,156) (480,167)
$ 1,902,603 $ 1,944,173
$ 71989 $ 68,962




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 5 - Notes Payable

Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30:;

2017 2016
Mortgage payable to a bank, secured by real
property at 4801 Southside Drive, interest
rate of 4.25%, annual principal payment of
$100,000 with a maturity of July 2020. $ 299,970 $ 399,970
Mortgage payable to a bank, secured by real
property at 4801 Southside Drive, interest
rate of 3.75%, monthy payments of $2,489
with a maturity of February 2024. 368,196 383,715
$ 668,166 $ 783,685
The annual maturities for each of the next five years are as follows:
6/30/18 $ 116,143
6/30/19 116,770
6/30/20 117,353
6/30/21 18,077
6/30/22 18,794
Thereafter 281,029
Total $ 668,166
Note 6 - Restrictions on Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:
2017 2016
Renovation $ 292,174 $ 382,734
Programs 146,112 59,260
Total $ 438,286 $ 441,994

10



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 7 - Leasing Arrangements

The Center leases office space to other not-for-profit agencies on a month-to-month basis. Annual rents
received under this arrangement for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were $9,868 and $7,717,
respectively.

Note 8 - Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the
effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending
June 30, 2020. The Organization has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the
effect that the new standard will have on its combined financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), requiring all leases to be
recognized on the Organization’s balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the
lease is a short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the
commencement date of the lease, the Organization will recognize: 1) a lease liability for Organization’s
obligation to make payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-
of-use asset that represents the Organization's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for
the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, the Organization will be required to recognize and measure its
leases at the beginning of the earliest period presented using a modified retrospective approach.

ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Organization for the year ending June 30, 2021, with early adoption
permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its
combined financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities ( Topic 958)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its
net assets, as well as the information it presents in the financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the number of net asset
categories from three to two, conforming requirements on releases of capital restrictions, several new
requirements related to expense presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new
required disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU will be effective for
the Organization for the year ending June 30, 2019. Early adoption is permitted. The Organization is
currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its combined financial statements.

11



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 9 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through November 16, 2017, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be
issued.

12



Personnel

Payroll Expense
SS/Medicare

Health Insurance

Total VISTA Cost Share Program
Social Work Practicum Students Supervision
Outside Evaluator

Psyd Spalding Student Supervision
Holiday Bonus

Retirement Overhead Cost
Billed Regulary

Gas/Electric

Internet/Phone

Water/Sewer

IT Maintenance

Garbage Removal

Microsoft Office

Bloomerang

EZ Reports

Lawn & Tree Service
Security/Tyco

Building/D&O Insurance
Janitorial Services

Requires Bookkeeping
Travel Reimbursement
Postage

Printer

Office Supplies for Advancement and Finance
Supplies - After School
Supplies - Summer

Supplies - 4H Program
Supplies - Creative Arts
Supplies - Community Garden
Supplies - Fiberworks
Supplies - Family Education
Supplies - Kids Cafe

4H youth Program Equipment
Interpretation

Janitorial Supplies
Community Events

Globalou

Annual Dinner

Winter Festival

Out-of-House Printing

Budget Amount

713,861
45,337
65,993
27,413

2,500
2,000
7,500
4,000
15,000

45,000
9,625
8,900

15,600
1,400

250
1,435
2,800
1,200
1,650

16,500

38,086

7,700
1,000
1,850
2,750
8,945
7,860
23,361
3,780
900
6,500
18,450
500
3,366
11,000
5,770
2,500
12,000
15,000
600
300

AD\R-A04
PudDeET



Repairs/Maintenance

18,750

Major Repair/Cleaning (Ducts, Carpets, Etc) 3,000
Participant Scholarship Fund 1,000
4H Summer Field Trips 12,085
Americana Summer Field Trips 4,500
Supplies for Acknoweldgement 350
Staff Development (fees and registrations) 1,950
Subscriptions (CNPE, etc) 2,630
Incentives for Workshops/Classes/etc 800
Background Checks 500
Participant Transportation 4,500
One Time Cost

Audit 7,800
Quickbooks 200
Paid Program Partnerships (Sarabande, etc.) 2,200
Consolidated Loan& Kosair Interest Interest Expense 25,250
Kosair Loan Payment 100,000
Workers Comp Insurance 3,950
Wordpress/GoDaddy (website) 200
TOTAL $ 1,304,510

Total Percentage




ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1009 - Republic Bank- Operating
1011 - Republic Bank-Savings
10118 - Republic Bank- Money Market
1012 - Republic Charitable Gaming
1015 - PNC Bank - Savings - Cap Cmpn
1040 - Petty cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1110 - Accounts receivable
1241 - Capital Improvement Grants Recv
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1610 - Land - operating
1625 - Building and improvements
1630 - Leasehold improvements
1640 - Furniture, fixtures, & equip
1720 - Accumulated Depreciation All
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
2311 - Deferred Capital Grants

2560 - Consolidated- long-term loan

2565 - REPUBLIC BANK LOAN - KOSAIR

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3001 - Opening Bal Equity
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings)
3100 - Temporarily restrict net asset
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 18

161,765.00
1,009.04
452,247.94
165.50

281,303.39
50.00

896,540.87

17,063.98
200,000.00

217,063.98
1,114,085.79

81,800.00
2,223,544.72
10,258.11
139,397.60
(552,155.89)
1,802,844.54
3,016,930.33

228,400.00
343,381.48
299,970.48
925,759.77
898,526.20

898,526.20

43,831.20
1,603,291.92
(26,693.00)
429,944.70

168,029.31
2,118,404.13
3,016,930.33

me Shoet
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General Information

Organization Number

Name AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 8/4/1993

Organization Date 8/4/1993

Last Annual Report 6/20/2018

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

0318578

4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

SHARON LANDRUM
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Chairman Barry Gary
Vice President J Barry Barker
Secretary Maria Elbl
Treasurer Shawn Adams
Director Faustin Ndagijimana
Director Chip Hancock
Director Gregory Carroll
Director Ryan Simpson
Director David Owen
Director Shahid Qamar
Director Sharon Landrum

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director GRAHAM PHILLIPS
Director DALE TUCKER
Director KAREN HAWKINS
Director DR LUYEN CAQ
Director MIKE JUPIN
incorporator GRAHAM PHILLIPS

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 6/20/2018 1 page PDE
Annual Report 5/26/2017 1 page PDE




Annual Report 8/11/2016 1 page PDE
Annual Report 4/6/2015 1 page PDFE
Annual Report 7/24/2014 1 page PDE
Annual Report 6/21/2013 1 page PDE
Annual Report 1/31/2012 1 page PDE
Annual Report 6/27/2011 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/15/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/25/2009 1 page PDFE
Annual Report 2/29/2008 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 3/30/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/16/2007 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 4/5/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/15/2005 1 page PDE
Annual Report 8/7/2003 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/9/2002 1 page Liff PDFE
Annual Report 5/21/2001 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/8/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/15/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Reinstatement 12/21/1998 2 pages tiff PDF
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page Liff PDF
Annuaj Report 7/1/1994 2 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 6/30/1994 3 pages Liff PDE
Articles of Incorporation 8/4/1993 3 pages tiff PDF
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3/30/2007

Registered agent address change 10:34:21 AM 3/30/2007
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Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
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Nixiragira, Gad

From: Antigona Mehani <antigona@americanacc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Niyiragira, Gad

Cc: George, Nicole A.

Subject: Re: ACC; SOS and FORM 990

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Very good!

Gad, this is to confirm that Gad with Councilwoman Nicole
George's Office is permitted to make the necessary and required
changes on behalf of Americana Community Center!

Thank you both!

In Community,

Antigona Mehani
Director of Development

O P

To DONATE to our organization, click on the logo!

Americana Community Center, Inc.

4801 Southside Drive,

Louisville, KY 40214

(502) 366-7813 ext. 203

(502) 366-6382 (fax)
antigona@americanacc.org

Americana World Community Center, Inc.




Don't forget to register for our upcoming free event!
The Making of Our Hometown: A Breakfast Briefing

**The way to change the world is through individual responsibility and taking local action in your own community. - Jeff Bridges**

On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 1:41 PM Niyiragira, Gad <Gad.Niyiragira@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Thanks Antigone. The last thing | need is a quick reply to this email to confirm that I'm able to make the
needed changes on Americana's behalf. I'll need the reply as soon as you can.

Thank you,
Gad Niyiragira

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Antigona Mehani <antigona@americanacc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:53:42 PM

To: Niyiragira, Gad; George, Nicole A.

Subject: ACC; SOS and FORM 990

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Gad, as requested please, see attachments.

In Community,

Antigona Mehani
Director of Development

B

To DONATE to our organization, click on the logo!



Americana Community Center, Inc.
4801 Southside Drive,

Louisville, KY 40214

(502) 366-7813 ext. 203

(502) 366-6382 (fax)
antigona@americanacc.org

Americana World Community Center, Inc.

Don't forget to register for our upcoming free event!
The Making of Our Hometown: A Breakfast Briefing

**The way to change the world is through individual responsibility and taking local action in your own community. - Jeff Bridges**
Yy

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
uniawful.



